

BENJAMIN GONZALEZ



416 (455)-3440



ben.gonzalez@yolt.fr



Toronto, Ontario

SUMMARY

VIDEO EDITOR 5 years
PRODUCER / WRITER 3 years
SENIOR PRODUCER 2 years

EXPERTISE

Video Editing & Color Grading
Media Managing
Project Management
Writing
Translation & Revising
Social Media marketing
Strategic Planning
Leadership
Digital transformation

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Premiere Pro
Adobe After Effect
Final Cut Pro 7 and X
AVID Media Composer
PAM/MAM (Louise, Curator, IPV)
Adobe Photoshop
DaVinci Resolve
Microsoft Office Suite
JIRA
PC / MAC / Linux System

PROFILE

Within the last five years, I have quickly gone from Video Editor to TV Show producer and project manager. This is due to my talent for developing concepts, supervising staff, using keen sense of marketing and user experience to improve the product. I have strong communication and listening skills. This allows me to gather suggestions and ideas from a range of sources and turn them into working plans that positively impact the project. My good sense of criticism, pragmatism, allow me to see projects through the end.

EXPERIENCES

SENIOR PRODUCER & CONTENT PRODUCER

Pelmorex / Oakville / Since January 2018

Working on implementation of new workflow and feature to accelerate digital transformation.

- Leadership
- Content focus
- Weather experience

SENIOR PRODUCER

Groupe Média TFO / Toronto / August 2016-2017 • 1 year

Creation of a new franchise and video content for youth audiences, 9 to 12 years. Working with previously established franchise on new content about video games and popular culture.

- Team management & leadership
- Creation of editorial line and strategic targeting
- Writing and revising content, research
- Social media coverage
- Hosting

VIDEO EDITOR

Groupe Média TFO / Toronto / July 2015 - August 2016 • 1 year 1 month

Video editor for news and magazine show (TFO24.7, Carte de Visite and #ONfr) Take responsibility for managing the time frame and determining the appropriate resources needed to meet deadlines.

- Media Management
- Editing video with a strong sense of Storytelling
- Color Grading

VIDEO EDITOR - PRODUCER - FIRST ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

Maxi Plaisir / Bordeaux / November 2013 - April 2014 • 6 months

Content creator. Developing creative video for artists and corporate firm from the beginning to the end.

- Writing
- Camera Operator
- Customer relationship

BENJAMIN GONZALEZ



416 (455)-3440



ben.gonzalez@yolt.fr



Toronto, Ontario

DIPLOMAS

UNDERGRADE EQUIVALENCE

Audiovisuel
Video Editing and Post Production

École Supérieure Métiers de l'Images
Bordeaux (France)

LANGUAGES

FRENCH
Native Speaker

ENGLISH
Fluent (speaking, reading, writing)

JAPANESE
Elementary

INTERESTS

Video Game

Music

Theatre

Art History

Food & Cooking

STATUS

FRENCH CITIZEN

CANADIAN PERMANENT
RESIDENT

EXPERIENCES CONTINUED

VIDEO EDITOR - WRITER

Nolife TV /Paris(France) / June 2012 to November 2013 • 1 year 5 months

Writing and video editing of video game reviews, news, documentaries for a French TV Network.

- Writing content (news, reporter, game critics)
- Video Capture
- Video Editing

ASSISTANT VIDEO EDITOR - FIRST ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

Nestadar Production / Nestadar Prod / Angouleme(France) / August 2013

Major role during the shooting of the independent movie «Hard Conner le film»

- Revising
- Media Managing
- Assistant producer
- Coordinator

VIDEO EDITOR - DIRECTOR - PRODUCER - WRITER

BenzaieTV / Angouleme and Bordeaux (France) / 2011-2014 • 3 years

Working with the famous French youtuber Benzaie to makes and enhance content for BenzaieTV YouTube channel.

- Writing (comedy, news)
- Social media manager
- Video editing, color grading, graphic composer
- Hosting

TRAINING

CAPITAL M (MANAGEMENT CLASS)

Blue Rebel Works

Classes given by the company to develop and enhance leadership and management skills.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Millions views on YouTube

- 2,1 millions views (cumulated) on Hard Corner the Movie (66minutes long)
- Just under ten other video contents on the same channel

Thousand hundred subscribers

- From the beginning of the channel to 261k subscriber (2011-2014)